3

CASINO CORPORATIONS

3.1 Profiles of Casino Corporations
The following are the largest U.S. casino corporations (revenue and income

change from previous year in parenthesis; * indicates partial ownership):
Ameristar Casinos (www.ameristarcasinos.com)
Contact: Gordon R. Kanofsky, CEO
Stock symbol: ASCA
Revenue (FY2008): $1.27 billion (18%) * Income: <$131 million>
Casino locations:

- Ameristar Casino (Black Hawk, Colorado)

- Ameristar Casino (St. Charles, Missouri)

- Ameristar Casino Hotel (Council Bluffs, lowa)

- Ameristar Casino Hotel (East Chicago, lllinois)

- Ameristar Casino Hotel (Kansas City, Missouri)

- Ameristar Casino Hotel (Vicksburg, Mississippi)

- Cactus Petes Resort Casino (Jackpot, Nevada)

- Horseshu Hotel and Casino (Jackpot, Nevada)

Boyd Gaming Corp. (www.boydgaming.com)
» Contacts: William S. Boyd, Chairman; Keith E. Smith, CEO
» Stock symbol: BYD
e Revenue (FY2008): $1.78 billion * Income: <$125 million>
» Casino locations:
- Blue Chip Casino & Hotel (Michigan City, Indiana)
- Borgata Hotel Casino and Spa (Atlantic City, New Jersey)*
- California Hotel & Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Dania Jai-Alai (Dania Beach, Florida)
- Delta Downs Racetrack, Casino and Hotel (Vinton, Louisiana)
- Eldorado Casino (Henderson, Nevada)
- Fremont Hotel & Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Gold Coast Hotel and Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Jokers Wild Casino (Henderson, Nevada)
- Main Street Station Casino Brewery and Hotel (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Par-A-Dice Hotel Casino (East Peoria, lllinois)
- Sam’s Town Hotel & Gambling Hall (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Sam’s Town Shreveport (Shreveport, Louisiana)
- Sam’s Town Tunica Hotel & Gambling Hall (Tunica, Mississippi)
- Stardust Resort and Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
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- Suncoast Hotel and Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- The Orleans (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Treasure Chest Casino (Kenner, Louisiana)
* Boyd Gaming owns Echelon, a $4 billion, 5,300-room casino-resort currently under
construction in Las Vegas. Construction was suspended in 2008 and opening will
be delayed beyond 2010.

Cannery Casino Resorts (www.cannerycasinos.com)
* Contacts: William J. Paulos and William C. Wortman, Co-owners
* Privately owned
» Casino locations:
- Cannery Casino and Hotel (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Eastside Cannery Casino & Hotel (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Rampart Casino Resort at Summerlin (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- The Meadows Racetrack and Casino (Meadow Lands, Pennsylvania)

Century Casinos (www.cnty.com)
» Contact: Erwin Haitzmann, Chairman and CEO
Privately owned
Casino locations:
- Century Casino & Hotel (Central City, Colorado)
- Womacks Casino & Hotel (Cripple Creek, Colorado)
International casinos:
- Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casino (Caledon, South Africa)
- Century Casino (Newcastle, South Africa)
- Century Casino & Hotel (Edmonton, Alberta, Canada)
- Century Casino Millennium (Prague, Czech Republic)
Century Casinos also manages seven casinos for Florida-based cruise operators.

Colony Capital LLC (www.colonyinc.com)
» Contact: Richard Saltzman, President
* Privately owned
» Casino locations:
- Atlantic City Hilton (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
- Resorts Atlantic City (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
» Colony Capital is a partial owner of Station Casinos.

Columbia Sussex Corp. (www.columbiasussex.com)

* Contact: William Yung, President

* Privately owned

» Casino locations:
- Belle of Baton Rouge (Baton Rouge, Louisiana)
- Casino Aztar (Evansville, Indiana)
- River Palms Casino (Laughlin, Nevada)
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- Tropicana Resort & Casino (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
- Tropicana Resort & Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)

* In December 2007, the New Jersey Casino Control Commission refused to grant
Columbia Sussex a license renewal for Tropicana Casino & Resort. The fallout from
losing the license forced Columbia Sussex to seek Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection
in May 2008.

Dover Downs Gaming and Entertainment (www.doverdowns.com)

Contact: Denis McGlynn, President and CEO

Stock symbol: DDE

Revenue (FY2008): $239 million (-1%) * Income: $37 million (-21%)

Casino location:

- Dover Downs Hotel & Casino (Dover, Delaware)

* In 2007, Dover Downs Hotel & Casino unveiled plans for the Colonnade project, a
$56 million expansion. The project will include a new entrance to the casino and an
expanded gaming floor with 500 additional slot machines, three new restaurants,
and a nightclub venue.

Eldorado Resorts LLC (www.eldoradoreno.com)
» Contact: Donald Corrao, President and CEO
* Privately owned
e Casino locations:
- Eldorado Hotel Casino (Reno, Nevada)
- Eldorado Resort Casino (Shreveport, Louisiana)

Golden Gaming Inc. (www.goldengaminginc.com)
» Contact: Blake Sartini, Chairman and CEO
* Privately owned
» Casino locations:
- Golden Gates Casino (Black Hawk, Colorado)
- Golden Gulch Casino (Black Hawk, Colorado)
- Golden Mardi Gras Casino (Black Hawk, Colorado)
- Pahrump Nugget Hotel and Gambling Hall (Pahrump, Nevada)
» Golden Gaming is Nevada'’s largest tavern operator, with 43 establishments under
the PT’s Gold, PT’s Pub, and Sparky’s brands.

Harrah’s Entertainment (www.harrahs.com)
» Contact: Gary Loveman, Chairman and CEO
* Privately owned
» Parent companies: Apollo Management Group (www.apollo-re.com) and Texas
Pacific Group (www.texaspacificgroup.com)
» Casino locations:
- Bally’s (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Bally’s Atlantic City - Wild West Casino - Claridge Casino (Atlantic City)
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- Bill's Casino (Stateline, Nevada)
- Bill's Gambling Hall and Saloon (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Caesars Atlantic City (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
- Caesars Indiana Casino (Elizabeth, Indiana)
- Caesars Palace (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Flamingo Las Vegas (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Grand Biloxi Casino Hotel & Spa (Biloxi, Mississippi)
- Grand Casino Resort (Tunica, Mississippi)
- Harrah’s (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
- Harrah'’s (Council Bluffs, lowa)
- Harrah'’s (Metropolis, lllinois)
- Harrah’'s (New Orleans, Louisiana)
- Harrah'’s Casino & Hotel (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Harrah’s Casino & Hotel (Laughlin, Nevada)
- Harrah'’s Casino & Hotel (North Kansas City, Missouri)
- Harrah’s Casino & Racetrack (Chester, Pennsylvania)
- Harrah’s Casino and Hotel (Joliet, lllinois)
- Harrah’s Casino and Hotel (Reno, Nevada)
- Harrah's Hotel and Casino (Lake Tahoe, Nevada)
- Harrah'’s Louisiana Downs (Bossier City, Louisiana)
- Harrah’s St. Louis Casino & Hotel (Maryland Heights, Missouri)
- Harveys Lake Tahoe (Stateline, Nevada)
- Horseshoe Casino (Council Bluffs, lowa)
- Horseshoe Casino (Hammond, Indiana)
- Horseshoe Casino & Hotel (Bossier City, Louisiana)
- Horseshoe Casino & Hotel (Tunica, Mississippi)
- Imperial Palace Hotel & Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- O’'Sheas Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Paris Las Vegas (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Rio All-Suite Hotel & Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Sheraton Casino and Hotel (Tunica, Mississippi)
- Showboat Atlantic City (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
- Turfway Park (Florence, Kentucky)*
» Gaming properties managed:
- Binion’s Gambling Hall & Hotel (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Crystal Cruises - Crystal Harmony (Los Angeles, California)
- Harrah’s Cherokee Casino and Hotel (Cherokee, North Carolina)
- Harrah’s Phoenix Ak-Chin Casino Resort (Maricopa, Arizona)
- Riverside Entertainment Center (Wetumpka, Alabama)
* International casinos:
- Conrad Resort & Casino (Punta del Este, Uruguay)*
- Conrad Treasury Brisbane (Brisbane, Queensland, Australia)*
- The Sportsman Casino (London, England)
» Harrah’s owns 125 prime, undeveloped acres around its seven casinos on the Las
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Vegas Strip.

Herbst Gaming Inc. (www.terribleherbst.com)
» Contact: Edward Herbst, President
* Privately owned
» Casino locations:
- Buffalo Bills Resort & Casino (Primm, Nevada)
- Gold Ranch Casino (Verdi, Nevada)
- Rail City Casino (Sparks, Nevada)
- Red Hawk Sports Bar (Dayton, Nevada)
- Sands Regency Casino Hotel (Reno, Nevada)
- Terrible’s Casino (Searchlight, Nevada)
- Terrible’s Hotel and Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Terrible’s Lakeside Casino (Osceloa, lowa)
- Terrible’s Lakeside Casino and R.V. Resort (Pahrump, Nevada)
- Terrible’s Mark Twain Casino (La Grange, Missouri)
- Terrible’s St. Jo Frontier Casino (St. Joseph, Nevada)
- Terrible’s Town Casino (Pahrump, Nevada)
- Terrible’s Town Casino & Bowl (Henderson, Nevada)
- Whiskey Pete’s Hotel and Casino (Primm, Nevada)

Isle of Capri Casinos (www.islecorp.com)
e Contact: James B. Perry, CEO
e Stock symbol: ISLE
* Revenue (FY2008): $1.12 billion (12%) * Income: <$51 million>
» Casino locations:
- Colorado Central Station Casino (Black Hawk, Colorado)
- Isle Casino Hotel (Black Hawk, Colorado)
- Isle of Capri Casino (Bettendorf, lowa)
- Isle of Capri Casino (Biloxi, Mississippi)
- Isle of Capri Casino (Kansas City, Missouri)
- Isle of Capri Casino (Lake Charles, Louisiana)
- Isle of Capri Casino (Lula, Mississippi)
- Isle of Capri Casino (Natchez, Mississippi)
- Isle of Capri Casino & Hotel (Marquette, lowa)
- Isle of Capri Casino and Hotel (Boonville, Missouri)
- Lady Luck Casino (Caruthersville, Missouri)
- Rhythm City Casino (Davenport, lowa)
- The Isle Casino & Racing at Pompano Park (Pompano Beach, Florida)
- The Isle Casino and Hotel (Waterloo, lowa)

Las Vegas Sands (www.venetian.com)
» Contacts: Sheldon Adelson, Chairman and CEO; Michael A. Leven, President
» Stock symbol: LVS
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* Revenue (FY2008): $4.39 billion (49%) * Income: $155 million (-51%)
» Casino locations:
- The Palazzo (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- The Venetian Hotel Resort Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
* International casinos: The Sands Macao (Macau) and The Venetian Macao (Macau)
» Sands Bethworks Casino, under construction in Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, has a
late 2009 planned opening date.

Legends Gaming (www.legendsgaming.com)
» Contact: Michael Kelly, CEO
* Privately owned
» Casino locations:
- DiamondJacks Casino & Hotel (Vicksburg, Mississippi)
- DiamondJacks Casino and Resort (Bossier City, Louisiana)

Majestic Star Casinos LLC (www.majesticstar.com)
» Contact: Don H. Barden, Chairman and CEO
* Privately owned
» Casino locations:
- Fitzgeralds Casino (Blackhawk, Colorado)
- Majestic Star Casino (Gary, Indiana)

MGM Mirage (www.mgmmirage.com)
» Contact: Joseph Lanni, Chairman and CEO
e Stock symbol: MGM
Revenue (FY2007): $7.69 billion (7%) * Income: $2.86 billion (62%)
» Casino locations:
- Beau Rivage Resort & Casino (Biloxi, Mississippi)
- Bellagio (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Borgata Hotel Casino and Spa (Atlantic City, New Jersey)*
- Circus Circus Hotel Casino - Las Vegas (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Circus Circus Hotel Casino - Reno (Reno, Nevada)
- Excalibur Hotel and Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Gold Strike Casino Resort (Tunica, Mississippi)
- Gold Strike Hotel & Gambling Hall (Jean, Nevada)
- Grand Victoria (Elgin, lllinois)*
- Luxor Hotel and Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- M Resort Spa Casino (Las Vegas)*
- Mandalay Bay Resort & Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- MGM Grand Las Vegas (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Monte Carlo Resort and Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- New York - New York Hotel & Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Railroad Pass Hotel and Casino (Henderson, Nevada)
- Silver Legacy Resort and Casino (Reno, Nevada)*
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- Slots-A-Fun Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- The Mirage (Las Vegas, Nevada)
* In January 2009, MGM Grand agreed to sell, pending approval, Treasure Island
Hotel and Casino to Ruffin Acquisition for $775 million.
* International casinos: MGM Grand Paradise (Macau) and Triangle Casino (Bristol,
England)
* Project CityCenter, in Las Vegas, is under development in conjunction with Perini
Corporation.
» The company licensed its name to the Mashantucket Pequot Tribal Nation for
MGM Grand at Foxwoods, which opened in 2008. The casino is owned by the tribe
and is operated by Foxwoods employees.

Penn National Gaming (www.pngaming.com)

» Contact: Peter Carlino, Chairman and CEO

e Stock symbol: PENN

* Revenue (FY2008): $2.40 billion (no change) * Income: $498 million (-78%)
e Casino locations:

Argosy (Alton, lllinois)

Argosy (Riverside, Missouri)

Argosy (Sioux City, lowa)

Argosy Casino and Hotel (Lawrenceburg, Indiana)
Boomtown Casino (Biloxi, Mississippi)

Bullpen Casino (Black Hawk, Colorado)

Bullwackers Black Hawk (Black Hawk, Colorado)
Casino Rouge (Baton Rouge, Louisiana)

Charles Town Races & Slots (Charles Town, West Virginia)
Empress Casino Joliet (Joliet, lllinois)

Freehold Raceway (Freehold, New Jersey)*
Hollywood Casino (Aurora, lllinois)

Hollywood Casino (Bay St. Louis, Mississippi)
Hollywood Casino (Tunica, Mississippi)

Hollywood Slots at Bangor (Bangor, Maine)

Penn National Race Course (Grantville, Pennsylvania)
Silver Hawk Saloon & Casino (Black Hawk, Colorado)

Peppermill Casinos

» Contact: William A. Paganetti, President
* Privately owned

» Casino locations:

Peppermill Hotel Casino (Reno, Nevada)
Peppermill Hotel Casino (West Wendover, Nevada)
Rainbow Club Casino (Henderson, Nevada)
Rainbow Hotel & Casino (West Wendover, Nevada)
Western Village Inn and Casino (Sparks, Nevada)
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Pinnacle Entertainment (www.pnkinc.com)
» Contact: Daniel Lee, Chairman and CEO
e Stock symbol: PNK
* Revenue (FY2008): $1.04 billion (13%) * Income: <374 million>
» Casino locations:
- Belterra Casino Resort (Belterra, Indiana)
- Boomtown Casino Hotel (Bossier City, Louisiana)
Boomtown Casino New Orleans (Harvey, Louisiana)
Boomtown Hotel and Casino - Reno (Verdi, Nevada)
L’Auberge du Lac Hotel & Casino (Lake Charles, Louisiana)
President Casino (St. Louis, Missouri)
e Gaming property managed:
- Hollywood Park Casino (Inglewood, California)
* International casinos:
- Casino Magic (Neuguen, Argentina)
- Casino Magic (San Martin de los Andes, Argentina)
- The Casino at Emerald Bay (Grand Exuma)
* River City Casino, a $375 million project by Pinnacle Entertainment, is under
construction. Located at Lacledes Landing in St. Louis, Missouri, the casino is
scheduled to open in early 2010.

Station Casinos (www.stationcasinos.com)
» Contacts: Frank J. Fertitta Ill, Chairman and CEO; Lorenzo Fertitta, Vice Chairman
and President
* Privately owned
» Casino locations:
- Aliante Station (North Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Barley’s Casino & Brewing Company (Henderson, Nevada)*
- Boulder Station Hotel & Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Fiesta Henderson Casino Hotel (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Fiesta Rancho Casino Hotel (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Gold Rush Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Green Valley Ranch (Henderson, Nevada)*
- Magic Star Casino (Henderson, Nevada)
- Palace Station Hotel and Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Palms Casino Resort (Las Vegas, Nevada)*
- Red Rock Casino, Resort & Spa (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Santa Fe Station Hotel & Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Sunset Station Hotel and Casino (Henderson, Nevada)
- Texas Station Gambling Hall and Hotel (North Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Wild Wild West Gambling Hall & Hotel (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Wildfire Casino (Las Vegas, Nevada)
e Gaming property managed:
- Thunder Valley Casino (Lincoln, California)
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» Station Casinos was acquired in 2007 for $8.9 billion (including $3.4 billion in debt)
by a group led by Frank J. Fertitta Ill, Lorenzo Fertitta, and Colony Capital LLC, a
private equity firm.

Trump Entertainment Resorts (www.trump.com)
» Contacts: Mark Juliano, President and CEO
e Stock symbol: TRMPQ
* Revenue (FY2007): $988 million (-3%) * Income: <$174 million>
» Casino locations:
- Trump Marina Hotel Casino (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
- Trump Plaza Hotel & Casino (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
- Trump Taj Mahal Casino Resort (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
In February 2009, the corporation filed Chapter 11 bankruptcy for the third time, and
Donald Trump resigned from the board of directors.

Wynn Resorts (www.wynnresorts.com)
» Contact: Steve Wynn, Chairman and CEO
e Stock symbol: WYNN
* Revenue (FY2008): $2.99 billion (11%) * Income: $336 million (-32%)
» Casino location:
- Encore Resort (Las Vegas, Nevada)
- Wynn Las Vegas (Las Vegas, Nevada)
* International casino:
- Wynn Macau (Macau)
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4

COMMERCIAL CASINOS

4.1 Market Assessment

According to the American Gaming Association (www.americangaming.com),
based on annual reports of state gaming commissions, a total of 482 commercial
casinos operate in 24 states. Combined, they had a gross gaming revenue of $36.6
billion in 2008, FY2008, or the most recent year reported, a 1.3% decline. The number
of states with each of the three types of casinos, the total number of casinos, and gross
gaming revenue is follows (change from previous year in parenthesis):

States Casinos Gaming Revenue
* Land-based casinos: 6 366 $18.5 billion
* Riverboat casinos: 6 91 $11.7 billion
« Racinos: 14 48 $ 6.4 billion

Note: Figures do not include card rooms or video lottery terminals installed at non-casino or racetrack
locations.

4.2 Gaming Commissions and Requlatory Agencies
The regulatory agencies overseeing casino operations in each state are as
follows:
* Alaska Gaming Unit of the Department of Revenue Tax Division
(www.tax.state.ak.us/programs/gaming/)
* Arizona Department of Gaming (www.gm.state.az.us/)
e California Gambling Control Commission (www.cgcc.ca.gov)
» Colorado Division of Gaming (www.revenue.state.co.us/gaming/home.asp)
» Connecticut Division of Special Revenue (www.ct.gov/dostr/site/)
* Delaware Gaming Control Board (www.dpr.delaware.gov/boards/gaming/)
* Florida Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering (www.myflorida.com/dbpr/pmw/)
* lllinois Gaming Board (www.igb.state.il.us/)
* Indiana Gaming Commission (www.in.gov/gaming/)
* lowa Racing and Gaming Commission (www.state.ia.us/irgc/)
» Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission (www.accesskansas.org/krc/)
* Louisiana Gaming Control Board (www.dps.state.la.us/Igcb/)
* Maine Gambling Control Board (www.maine.gov/dps/GambBoard/)
* Michigan Gaming Control Board (www.michigan.gov/mgcb/)
* Minnesota Gambling Control Board (www.gcb.state.mn.us/)
* Mississippi Gaming Commission (www.mgc.state.ms.us/)
* Missouri Gaming Commission (www.mgc.dps.mo.gov/)
* Montana Gaming Control Board (www.doj.mt.gov/gaming/)
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* Nevada Gaming Commission and State Gaming Control Board
(www.gaming.nv.gov/)

* New Jersey Casino Control Commission (www.state.nj.us/casinos/)

* New Mexico Gaming Control Board (www.nmgcb.org/)

* New York State Racing and Wagering Board (www.racing.state.ny.us/)

* North Dakota Gaming Division (www.ag.state.nd.us/Gaming/Gaming.htm)

* Oregon: Gaming Enforcement Division of the Oregon State Police
(www.oregon.gov/osp/gaming/)

* Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board (www.pgcb.state.pa.us/)

» South Dakota Commission on Gaming (www.state.sd.us/drr2/reg/gaming/)

* Washington State Gambling Commission (www.wsgc.wa.gov/)

* West Virginia Racing Commission (www.wvf.state.wv.us/racing/)

* Wisconsin Department of Administration - Division of Gaming
(www.doa.state.wi.us/gaming/)

4.3 Land-based Casinos
Nevada was the only state that allowed casino gaming until 1976, when New
Jersey enacted legislation allowing casinos in Atlantic City as an economic
development measure. Subsequently, four other states — South Dakota, Colorado,
Michigan, and Pennsylvania — passed legislation allowing the operation of casinos in
designated cities or towns.
The following is a summary of land-based casino operations in the six states
where their operation is allowed (change from previous year in parenthesis):
Colorado
* Limited stakes casino gaming was approved in 1991 to spark economic
revitalization for three Colorado mining and mill towns: Black Hawk, Central City,
and Cripple Creek.

* Number of casinos: 45

» Gross gaming revenue (FY2008): $773 million (-3%)

Michigan

» Legislation allowing the opening of three casinos in downtown Detroit was passed in
1996.

* Number of casinos: 3

e Gross gaming revenue (2008): $1.36 billion (1%)

Nevada

* Nevada legalized casino gaming statewide in 1931.
* Number of casinos: 270

» Gross gaming revenue (2008): $11.60 billion (-10%)
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New Jersey

» Casinos are allowed in New Jersey as the result of legislation passed in 1976.
Once a major tourist destination, Atlantic City gradually fell into decline, and the
opening of casinos was seen as its salvation when voters approved the legislation.

* Number of casinos: 11

¢ Gross gaming revenue (2008): $4.54 billion (-10%)

Pennsylvania

* In 2004, the Pennsylvania legislature authorized slot machines operations for four
slot parlors and six existing and one future horse racetrack. A maximum of 3,000
machines are initially allowed at any of these locations; after being open for six
months facilities may request that total be increased to 5,000. Additionally, two slot
rooms with a maximum of 500 machines will be allowed at two hotels.

* Number of casinos: one operational; three under development

e Gross gaming revenue (FY2008): $110 million (n/a)

South Dakota

» Legislation allowing casinos in Deadwood, a historic town with a history of gambling
dating to the 1800s, was enacted in 1989.

* Number of casinos: 36

» Gross gaming revenue (FY2008): $100 million (8%)

4.4 Riverboat Casinos

The first riverboat casino operations in the U.S. began in lowa in April 1991 as
allowed by legislation passed by the state in 1989. The allowance was made with the
consideration that the waters of the Mississippi River eventually pass into the ocean
and international waters, where gambling is not regulated. Thus, locating casinos on
riverboats was seen as being akin to operation in international waters. The operation of
riverboat casinos in lowa was followed by legislation allowing riverboat casino gaming in
lllinois, Mississippi, Louisiana, Missouri, and Indiana.

Two states that allow riverboat casinos — Indiana and Louisiana — have also
each licensed one land-based casino. Following Hurricane Katrina, Mississippi revised
its legislation and now allows riverboat casinos to be constructed inland from the Gulf of
Mexico. While these casinos are technically land-based, they are included in the
riverboat category because their operation is sanctioned under riverboat casino
legislation.

The following is a summary of riverboat casino operations in 2007 in the six
states where their operation is allowed (change from previous year in parenthesis):
lllinois
» lllinois was the second state to legalize riverboat casinos. Following the passage of

enabling legislation in 1990, riverboat casinos began operating in 1991.
* Number of casinos: 9
e Gross gaming revenue (2007): $1.98 billion (3%)
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Indiana

* In 1993, Indiana became the sixth state to legalize riverboat gambling. Legislation
allows dockside location of casinos. This was extended in December 2006 to allow
the opening of one land-based casino, in French Lick.

*  Number of casinos: 11

¢ Gross gaming revenue (2008): $2.30 billion (-10%)

lowa

* In 1989, lowa became the first state to legalize riverboat gambling. Wagering was
initially limited to $5 per bet, a restriction which was lifted in 1994.

*  Number of casinos: 17

e Gross gaming revenue (FY2008): $952 million (11%)

Louisiana

* Louisiana was the fourth state to approve riverboat casino gaming. Its 1991 law
allows a maximum of 15 boats. In 1992 a provision was added for one land-based
casino in New Orleans.

* Number of casinos: 13

* Gross gaming revenue: $2.22 billion (2%)

Mississippi

» Mississippi was the third state to legalize riverboat gambling when enabling
legislation was passed in 1990. The law restricts casinos to coastal waters along
the Mississippi River (including the Bay of St. Louis and the Back Bay of Biloxi) and
in navigable waters of counties that border the river. An act of the legislature in
October 2005 allows coastal casinos to move a short distance onto dry land.

* Number of casinos: 29

« Gross gaming revenue (2008): $2.72 billion (-6%)

Missouri

» Missouri approved riverboat gambling in 1992, making it the fifth state to do so. All
boats remain dockside.

*  Number of casinos: 12

e Gross gaming revenue: $1.60 billion (2%)

4.5 Racinos

Fourteen states allow parimutuel tracks to operate electronic gaming machines.
Casinos that operate in conjunction with parimutuel racetracks are typically dubbed
‘racinos.” Because the electronic gaming machines at racetracks are typically regulated
by lottery commissions, they are sometimes referred to as video lottery terminals
(VLTs).
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Rhode Island approved the installation of video lottery terminals at parimutuel
racetracks in the state as a extension of the state lottery in 1992. Delaware, lowa, and
West Virginia passed similar legislation in 1994. Subsequently, seven other states —
Louisiana, New Mexico, New York, Maine, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, and Florida have
promulgated enabling legislation and opened racinos. In May 2007, Indiana, passed
legislation allowing the installation of electronic gaming machines at the state’s two
parimutuel racetracks.

The following is a summary of racino operations in the 14 states where their
operation is allowed (change from previous year in parenthesis):

No. of Racinos Gross Gaming Revenue
* Alabama: 2 n/a
e Arkansas: 2 $ 27 million (n/a)
e Delaware: 3 $ 636 million (5%)
e Florida: 3 $ 246 million (n/a)
e Indiana 2 $ 195 million (n/a)
* lowa: 3 $ 463 million (1%)
e Louisiana: 4 $ 366 million (5%)
e Maine: 1 $ 50 million (17%)
* New Mexico: 5 $ 249 million (2%)
* New York: 8 $ 875 million (67%)
e Oklahoma: 3 $ 79 million (7%)
* Pennsylvania: 6 $1.75 billion (75%)
« Rhode Island: 2 $ 517 million (8%)
* West Virginia: 4 $ 898 million (-8%)

The 48 racinos operate a total of 83,519 gaming machines. Distribution is as
follows: (sources: state racing commissions, racetrack websites, and Casino City’s
Gaming Business Directory, Winter 2009 Edition):

Alabama

* VictoryLand and Quincy’s 777 Casino (www.victoryland.com): 5,100

» Greentrack - Eutaw (www.greentrackpaysyoumoney.com): 1,500

Arkansas

* Southland Park (www.southlandgreyhound.com): 671

» Oaklawn Park (www.oaklawn.com): 500

Delaware

* Dover Downs Hotel & Casino (www.doverdowns.com): 3,200

» Delaware Park Racetrack & Slots (www.delawarepark.com): 3,000

* Harrington Raceway (www.harringtonraceway.com): 2,100

Florida

* The Isle Casino at Pompano Park - Pompano Beach
(www.theislepompanopark.com): 1,501
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* Mardi Gras Racetrack & Gaming Center - Hallandale Beach
(www.playmardigras.com):
* Gulfstream Park - Hallandale (www.gulfstreampark.com):

Indiana
* [ndiana Live (www.indianalivecasino.com):
 Hoosier Park (www.hoosierpark.com):

lowa

e Prairie Meadows Racetrack & Casino - Altoona
(www.prairiemeadows.com):

* Horseshoe Council Bluffs at Bluffs Run Greyhound Park
(www.harrahscouncilbluffs.com):

* Dubuque Greyhound Park & Casino (www.dgpc.com):

Louisiana

» Delta Downs - Vinton (www.deltadowns.com):

» Evangeline Downs - Opelousas (www.evangelinedowns.com):

» Harrah’'s Louisiana Downs - Bossier City (www.ladowns.com):

» Fair Grounds Race Course - New Orleans
(www.fairgroundsracecourse.com):

Maine
» Hollywood Slots of Bangor at Bangor Raceway
(www.hollywoodslotsatbangor.com):

New Mexico

» Zia Park Race Track & Black Gold Casino - Hobbs
(www.blackgoldcasino.net):

* Sunland Park Racetrack & Casino (www.sunlandpark.com):

* Sun Ray Park & Casino - Farmington (www.sunraygaming.com):

* Ruidoso Downs Race Track and Billy the Kid Casino
(www.ruidosodownsracing.com):

* Downs at Albuquerque (www.abgdowns.com):

New York

Empire City at Yonkers Raceway (www.yonkersraceway.com):
Saratoga Gaming and Raceway (www.saratogaraceway.com):
Monticello Raceway (www.monticelloraceway.com):

Tioga Downs - Nichols (www.tiogadowns.com):
Vernon Downs (www.vernondowns.com):
Batavia Downs (www.batavia-downs.com):
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Finger Lakes Gaming and Racetrack (www.fingerlakesracetrack.com):
Fairgrounds Gaming & Raceway - Buffalo (www.buffaloraceway.com):
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Oklahoma

* Remington Park (www.remingtonpark.com):

* Blue Ribbon Downs Casino (www.blueribbondowns.com):

* Cherokee Casino Will Rogers Downs (www.cherokeecasino.com):

Pennsylvania

» Philadelphia Park Casino and Racetrack - Bensalem
(www.philadelphiapark.com):

* Harrah's Chester Casino & Racetrack - Chester
(www.harrahschester.com):

* Mohegan Sun at Pocono Downs - Wilkes-Barre
(www.mohegansunpocono.com):

* Hollywood Casino at Penn National Race Course - Grantville
(www.pnrc.com):

* Presque Isle Downs & Casino - Erie
(www.presqueisledowns.com):

 The Meadows Racetrack and Casino - Meadow Lands
(www.themeadowsracing.com):

Rhode Island
* Twin River Casino (www.twinriver.com):
* Newport Grand (www.newportgrand.com):

West Virginia

* Charles Town Races & Slots (www.charlestownraces.com):

* Mountaineer Racetrack & Gaming Resort - Chester
(www.mtrgaming.com):

* Wheeling Island Racetrack and Gaming Center
(www.wheelingisland.com):

» Tri-State Racetrack & Gaming Center - Cross Lanes
(www.tristateracetrack.com):
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